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MEMORANDUM

To: JUDO ALBERTA CLUBS

From: Judo Alberta Coaching Committee
RE: RTC Alberta Elite Athlete Funding
Date: December9, 2019

The Judo Alberta Coaching Committee would like to congratulate the following athletes who
have been granted RTC elite athlete funding. Funding is based on performance, results,
commitment to training, participation and International. The coach committee nominated the
following athletes for the first round of elite athlete funding for costs incurred from events
participated in from September 2019 to December 2019. The next round of funding will be
announced in April 2020 for competitions and training camps participated in between—
December 2019 to April 2020

Amount: $2,000.00

Name National & International Events Judo Club Funding
Taeya Koliaska | Junior Worlds Lethbridge Judo Club | $ 500.00
Kiera Westlake | Cadet Worlds Lethbridge Judo Club | $ 500.00
Evelyn Beaton | Cadet Worlds Lethbridge Judo Club | $ 500.00
Emma Caldwell | Cadet Worlds Lethbridge Judo Club | $ 500.00
$ 2,000.00

The Judo Alberta Elite Funding will be sent to the athlete’s home judo clubs not directly to the athletes.

Sincerely Judo Alberta High Performance Committee
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